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This letter is written on behalf of Southwest FM Broadcasting Co., Inc. ("Southwest
FM"), licensee of Station KAHIM, Prescott (and permittee to change community of
license to Spring Valley), Arizona, and is with regard to the Commission's grant of its
application for a minor change in the station's facilities (BPH-20100813BHN, granted
January 11, 2013 (hereafter "KARM Grant")).

On February 4, 2013, Kemp Communications, Inc. ("Kemp") filed a Petition for
Reconsideration of the KAHM Grant (as well as a Motion for Stay of the effectiveness of
the KAHM Grant). See enclosure.

The KAHM Grant provides that the authorized period for construction terminates on
January 11, 2016. Section 73.3598(b)(2) of the Commission's rules provides that, upon
timely written request, the authorized period for construction specified in an FCC
construction permit will be tolled in the event the grant is the subject of "administrative
or judicial review (j, petitions for reconsideration ...").
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As the KARM Grant is now the subject of Kemp's Petition for Reconsideration,
Southwest FM hereby requests that the period for construction specified in the KAHM
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Grant be tolled until such time as the KAHM Grant is no longer the subject of
administrative or judicial review.

Southwest FM will keep the Commission informed of future developments which bear
upon the tolling of the construction period specified in the KAHM Grant.

Ver truly yours

<

Lawrence N. Cohn

Enclosure

cc: Mr. Peter H. Doyle
(Chief, Audio Division, FCC)

James A. Koerner, Esq. (w/encl.)
(Counsel for Kemp Communications, Inc.)

Jerrold Miller, Esq. (w/encl.)
(Counsel for Marvin Vosper)


	page 1
	page 2

